Payne, Nancy

From: Johnson-Martin, Janice ~

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 2:30 PM 14 -14es
To: Payne, Nancy

Subject: FW: Communication

Nancy,

Tom would like the item you entered this morning to read as he has it listed below so you may need to tweak it

From: Friedel, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 2:25 PM
To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Cc: Helding, Greg; Weber, Robert
Subject: RE: Communication

This item should be referred to the Traffic Commission.

Communication from the Alderman of the 11th District requesting referral to the Traffic Commission for an
ordinance amending Sec. 94-128 of Municipal Code to allow an exemption for campers and recreational
vehicles to be parked on city streets for up to 48 hours before or after using the camper or recreational vehicle
for camping or traveling.

From: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 11:56 AM
To: Friedel, Thomas

Subject: FW: Communication

Tom,
Should | enter into legistar and I'm assuming Public Works because on city streets?

From: Helding, Greg

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 10:12 PM
To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Cc: Weber, Robert

Subject: Communication

Please enter the following communication for the next common council meeting:

Communication from the Alderman of the 11th District asking the City Attorney to draft and submit and
ordinance amending Sec. 94-128 of Municipal Code to allow an exemption for campers and recreational
vehicles to be parked on city streets for up to 48 hours before or after using the camper or recreational vehicle
for camping or traveling.

Thanks,

Gregory T. Helding, J.D.
Alderman of the 11th District



